
TAB 1/19/2016 

1 | P a g e  

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD 
MINUTES  

Tuesday, January 19th, 2016 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Linda Haac, Chair 
Rob Dow 
Diana McDuffee 
Kurt Štolka 
Colleen Barclay 
Bethany Chaney (present at Aldermen mtg.) 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
John Nicopoulos 
 
GUESTS 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Bergen Watterson 
 
 

 
The TAB met on 1/19 instead of 1/21 in order to present their findings on pedestrian safety at the 
Board of Aldermen meeting. Linda introduced the members of the TAB and a brief history of the 
project. Colleen made the presentation and there were the following questions/comments: 

 
• Alderman Slade suggested communicating with NCDOT to get the repaving schedule for 

state-owned roads. That way if we can start negotiations for potential improvement 
projects ahead of time, similar to what happened with Jones Ferry Road and W. Main 
Street. He said that he thought that town-owned roads provide good opportunities for us 
to do more with our infrastructure. 

o He would like for the Board of Aldermen to receive a list of all of the single 
comments from the pedestrian safety forum. 

o He would like to see better lit crosswalks and sidewalks on N. Greensboro St. 
o He said he is interested in hearing more about the ‘scramble’ idea at the 

Main/Roberson/Weaver Street intersection. 
• Alderman Gist said she thought that the Board needed more information because Open 

Streets was not very representative of the Carrboro population. She said that she would 
like comments from people in apartments that are farther flung and along the 54 bypass. 

• Diana McDuffee said that she thinks that the Town needs a mechanism for collecting 
data—a website, phone app, via the police, etc.—that does not depend on the volunteer 
time of advisory boards. 

• Linda Haac said that the TAB decided to hold the forum at Open Streets because it was 
an existing venue. She thought that the forum was more representative and successful 
having been held at Open Streets than it would have been if it were a traditional public 
meeting setting. 

• Terri Buckner told the Board of Aldermen that when she initially approached them in 
2014 she had asked the Town to address two issues: the lack of pedestrian safety concern 
in Construction Management Plans, and the parking lots/driveways along E. Main Street. 



TAB 1/19/2016 

2 | P a g e  

 

She said that she did not think that either of those issues was addressed by the TAB’s 
work. She said that she would like to see the Town require construction management 
plans to have pedestrian accommodation included and provide viable detours and 
signage. She would also like to see thick stop bars painted at all intersections in Town so 
that cars stop ahead of where pedestrians cross. 

• Alderman Johnson said that the Town has those requirements in the construction 
management plans and wondered if staff needs to look at the requirements again.  

o She also noted that she is aware of the problem at James Street and Hillsborough 
and wondered if the Town should look into installing the flashing beacons at that 
intersection and others. 

• Kurt Stolka explained the difference between Rectangular Rapid Flash Beacons (RRFB) 
and HAWK Beacons and noted that NCDOT currently requires before-and-after studies 
on these technologies since they are relatively new. 

• Alderman Johnson wondered how the Town can engage residents and get 
feedback/comments from under-represented populations. She suggested going to 
community meetings and/or events that are co-sponsored by the Town.  

o She also mentioned that at the Lloyd Farm mediation meetings residents were 
asking how to access information about the traffic-calming process. She would 
like to see more explicit and accessible information on the website. 

• Mayor Lavelle noted that some of the hot spots identified in the presentation are already 
being addressed (e.g. S. Greensboro St. sidewalk). She would like to continue discussions 
about RRFB and other ways to enhance the Town’s crosswalks. She noted that the 
crosswalk at N. Greensboro and Shelton is difficult to see.  

o She mentioned that the police speed limit signs seem to be very effective at 
catching drivers’ attention. 

o She said that in her hometown in Ohio they have fluorescent stripes in the 
crosswalks to enhance visibility and that they are easier to see than the ones here.  

o She told the group that the most informative thing she has done in terms of 
pedestrian safety and accessibility was go on a tour of Carrboro with Ellen Perry, 
who is in a wheelchair. 

• Rob Dow said that in Europe they have a lot of crosswalks with offset lighting that 
illuminates the pedestrians. This technology may be worth considering, since it may not 
have as many limitations as the RRFB or HAWK. 

• Alderman Chaney said that she is concerned about all businesses that have driveways 
across sidewalks. She said she thought this is important to look at—either install signage 
or paint that alerts drivers that they are about to cross pedestrian territory.  

o She noted that a resident had asked her about installing a RRFB at the 
Main/Hillsborough intersection. 

 
I. Call to order 
Linda called the official TAB meeting to order at 8:40 pm.  
 
II. Approval of Minutes (January 7th) 
Kurt moved to approve the minutes, Rob seconded. All in favor. 
 



TAB 1/19/2016 

3 | P a g e  

 

III. Debrief Pedestrian Safety Presentation 
Colleen said that she was concerned that we let Terri Buckner down with our work. Linda said 
she thought that we met the goals that the Town made after Ms. Buckner approached the Board. 
Diana reiterated her thought that the Town needs a mechanism for collecting a wider range of 
comments; that way the Town can address all of them, or at least decide which to address. Rob 
suggested looking into the Chapel Hill WikiMap or some other type of customizable app/open 
source map. Linda asked Bergen what Chuck Edwards had said about lowering the speed limit 
on N. Greensboro St. Bergen said that she did not specifically ask him about that, but that when 
she submits her memo/request to him she will include that. The group thought that the speed 
limit should be lowered to 30mph from the edge of downtown all the way along the corridor. The 
group said a huge THANK YOU to Colleen for all her work on the presentation and the map. 
 
Action Items: 

• Bergen will talk with other staff about a way to collect data 
• She will work on the request to NCDOT and prioritize the locations/projects with the 

Board of Aldermen 
• Rob will compile a list of all the comments received at Open Streets 

 

IV. Other Business 
Bergen reminded the group that February 4th is a joint review meeting, and February 18th is the 
presentation from GoTriangle. Linda said that she will not be her for the 2/18 meeting; she will 
be in Ghana. Kurt asked about the crosswalk across Brewer Lane at Libba Cotten. Bergen 
responded that it is on her ‘public works list’ and she has not tackled it yet. Kurt also mentioned 
that cars are parking on Brewer Lane and it limits the visibility while biking across the street. 
 
 
V. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:05pm. 


